AGENDA

TO: Planning Board

FROM: Pamela O’Neill, Secretary
DATE: November 13, 2019

RE: Planning Board Meeting

Township of Brick Planning Board will be held at the Township of Brick Civic Plaza, 270
Chambers Bridge Road, Brick, New Jersey 08723 at 7pm.

1. Call meeting to order
2. Salute to the flag

3. Sunshine Law

4. Roll Call

5. Vouchers

6. Minutes:
August 28, 2019

7. Old Business Resolution:

1. ABR-2728/19
Playa Bowls Brick
Block 646.02 Lot 1
645-655 Mantoloking Road

2. PB-2837-MS-C 6/19
71 Princeton Ave, LLC/Cara Malek
Block 862.01 Lot 1
71 Princeton Ave



3. PB-2836-MS-C 6/19
James and Terry Lacey
Block 870 Lot 31.05 & 31.06
113-117 Elizabeth Ave.

4. PB-2828-A-FSP 9/17
Home Depot USA, Inc.
Block 1170 Lot 5
1722 Route 88

5. PB-2827-EXT-MS-V 12/18
Brick Township Board of Education
Block 867 Lot 6
32 Princeton Ave.

8. New Business:

1. PB-2832 Bravo Realty & Development
Block 318 Lot 6.01
505 Drum Point Road
Preliminary and Final Site Plan with Variance

2. PB-2835 Hovcare of Brick, Inc.
Block 380 Lot 11
75 Old Toms River Road
Minor Site Plan

3. PB-2819 Walmart Real Estate Business Trust
Block 868 Lot 12.01
1871 Route 88
Preliminary and Final Site Plan with Variance

9. Adjournment

The above is a tentative agenda and as such is subject to change.
Formal action may be taken.



